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M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Bruins United, USAC Election Board, and the Press 
FROM:   Matt Satyadi, Chief Justice 
DATE:  Monday, April 27, 2015 
RE:  Decision: Bruins United v. USAC Election Board 

 
 
On Thursday, April 23, 2015, the JUDICIAL BOARD held a COURT OF HEARING for Case No. 15-1, Bruins 
United v. USAC Election Board. 
 
In both instances, the JUDICIAL BOARD finds with the RESPONDENTS, USAC Election Board, with a vote 
of 4-1-0 (yes, no, abstain) in their favor. 
 
The JUDICIAL BOARD has ruled that the actions of the PETITIONER, Bruins United, did in fact violate 
USAC Election Code 8.2.1.i and 8.2.1.x. Therefore, the sanctions placed on the PETITIONER will stand. 
 
In accordance with the Official Rules of the Judicial Board, the full opinion will be made available within two 
weeks. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

--------------------- 
The Official Rules of the Judicial Board can be found on the USAC website at: 

https://www.usac.ucla.edu/jboard/docs/jboardrulesv2.pdf  
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